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Chris Johnston
Emailed to fyi-request-11338-ef89a671@requests.fyi.org.nz

22 October 2019
Dear Chris Johnston

Official information request regarding “GNS: Records mentioning scientists Dr Ned Nikolov and/or
Dr Kari Zeller and/or Dr Roy Spencer”

| refer to your official information request dated 1 October 2019.
You requested as follows:

Please provide any records (including but not limited to internal/external: documents, emails,
notes, minutes, text messages, or social media messages) mentioning scientists Dr Ned
Nikolov and/or Dr Kari Zeller and/or Dr Roy Spencer as mentioned in the links below.

You later contacted us to correct “Kari Zeller” to “Karl Zeller”.

We have been unable to locate any records mentioning any of the people specified in your request.
That means GNS Science has no information it can provide with respect to your requests for
information above.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely
lan Simpson
Chief Executive
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